



SUPPLEMENT TO THE 2022 COLLEGE CATALOG







SUPPLEMENT TO THE 2022 COLLEGE CATALOG

This document is a supplement to the 2022 College Catalog and is provided for the purpose of notifying students of corrections and/or updates to College policy, programs, courses, admissions and graduation requirements which have occurred since the Catalog's publication.

This is a living document; revisions will be added until publication of the next Catalog.

Table of Contents

SECTION 2: ADMISSIONS	3
TUITION	3
STUDENT TUITION RECOVERY FUND	13
SECTION 4: INSTITUTIONAL POLICIES	13
TEACH-OUT POLICY	13
SECTION 7: BACCALAUREATE DEGREE, ASSOCIATE DEGREE, AND CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS	14
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT	14
CRIMINAL JUSTICE: CORRECTIONS	16
RESPIRATORY THERAPY	16
SECTION 8: COURSE DESCRIPTIONS	16
SECTION 9: ADMINISTRATION AND FACULTY	19
BOARD OF GOVERNORS	19

SECTION 2: ADMISSIONS

TUITION

REVISION: Tuition tables have been revised to reflect an increase in the fee required by the State of California to be assessed for the Student Tuition Recovery Fund, effective April 1, 2022. (Catalog p. 25, rev. 2.16.22)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMIC YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
		Α	NTELOPE VA	LLEY (LANCAS	STER) CAMPL	JS			
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
Start Date:	Heating, Ventilation,	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
10/4/21	Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration	Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^b	\$60	\$23,660 b
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 ª
			ATAS	SCADERO CAM	1PUS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 ª
			BAKI	ERSFIELD CAN	1PUS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF)

b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF)

c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMIC YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Dental Assisting	Certificate	\$18,976			\$9.50	\$18,985.50a	\$47.50	\$19,023.50 a
Start Date: 3/18/2022	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Associate Degree	\$21,535	\$21,535		\$21.50	\$43,091.50	\$107.50	\$43,177.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Electrical Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^c	\$60	\$23,660 ^c
Start Date: 10/4/21	Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
10/4/21	All Conditioning, & Reingeration	Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^b	\$60	\$23,660 b
Start Date: 10/4/21	Maintenance Technician	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513			\$9.50	\$18,522.50a	\$47.50	\$18,560.50 a
NO CHANGE Start Date:	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses) 5 weeks	N/A	\$1,400 per course			N/A	\$1,400 per course	N/A	\$1,400 per course
10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 ª
Start Date: 8/15/22	Surgical Technology	Associate Degree	\$19,520	\$19,520		\$19.50	\$39,059.50	\$97.50	\$39,137.50
Start Date: 6/6/22	Respiratory Therapy	Associate Degree	\$19,810	\$19,810	\$9,905	\$25	\$49,550	\$125	\$49,650
Start Date: 10/4/21	Veterinary Assistant	Certificate	\$18,423	\$3,377		\$11	\$21,811	\$55	\$21,855
Start Date: 5/9/22	Vocational Nursing	Associate Degree	\$18,880	\$18,880		\$19	\$37,619	\$95	\$37,695
			D	ELANO CAMPL	JS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF)

b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMIC YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
			FF	RESNO CAMPL	JS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Dental Assisting	Certificate	\$18,976			\$9.50	\$18,985.50a	\$47.50	\$19,023.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses 5 Weeks	N/A	\$1,400 per course			N/A	\$1,400 per course	N/A	\$1,400 per course
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Science Courses) 10 Weeks	N/A	\$1,500 per course			N/A	\$1,500 per course	N/A	\$1,500 per course
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
Start Date: 8/15/2022	Surgical Technology	Associate Degree	\$19,520	\$19,520		\$19.50	\$39,059.50	\$97.50	\$39,137.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Veterinary Assistant	Certificate	\$18,423	\$3,377		\$11	\$21,811	\$55	\$21,855
Start Date: 10/4/21	Veterinary Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,423	\$16,887	\$1,550	\$18.50	\$36,878.50	\$92.50	\$36,952.50
			FRESNO TRA	DES EDUCAT	ION CENTER				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Aviation Maintenance Technology	Associate Degree	\$15,897	\$16,887	\$9,531	\$21	\$42,336	\$105	\$42,420
10/4/21	reciniology	Certificate	\$15,897	\$16,887	\$2,621	\$17.50	\$35,422.50 ^c	\$87.50	\$35,492.50 ^c
Start Date: 10/4/21	Electrical Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
20, ., 22		Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^c	\$60	\$23,660 ^c
Start Date: 10/4/21	Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
Start Date:	Maintenance Technician	Certificate Certificate	\$18,513 \$18,513	\$5,087		\$12 \$9.50	\$23,612 ^b \$18,522 ^a	\$60 \$47.50	\$23,660 b \$18,560.50 a
10/4/21			. ,			'	· ·	'	' '

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMIC YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)		
HANFORD CAMPUS											
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a		
		-	M	ADERA CAMPI	JS				-		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a		
MODESTO CAMPUS											
Start Date:	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Electrical Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50		
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^c	\$60	\$23,660 ^c		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Maintenance Technician	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50		
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513			\$9.50	\$18,522.50a	\$47.50	\$18,560.50 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 a		

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMIC YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
			10	NLINE DIVISI	ON				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Construction Management	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Dental Hygiene	Bachelor of Science	\$14,400	\$3,350		\$9	\$17,759	\$45	\$17,795
Start Date: 10/4/21	Health Care Management	Bachelor of Science	\$15,492	\$11,133		\$13.50	\$26,638.50	\$67.50	\$26,692.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Health Studies	Associate Degree	\$13,547			\$7	\$13,554	\$35	\$13,582
Start Date: 10/4/21	Human Resources Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,350	\$13,650		\$15	\$30,015	\$75	\$30,075
	Administration	Certificate	\$16,350			\$8	\$16,358	\$ 4 0	\$16,390
Start Date: 10/4/21	Information Technology	Associate Degree	\$16,350	\$14,850		\$15.50	\$31,215.50	\$77.50	\$31,277.50
	chnology with Concentration in	:	1	1					
Start Date: 10/4/21	Computer Support	Certificate	\$9,889			\$5	\$9,894	\$25	\$9,914
Start Date: 10/4/21	Computer Support & Networking	Certificate	\$16,350			\$8	\$16,358a	\$40	\$16,390 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Computer Support & Security	Certificate	\$16,350			\$8	\$16,358a	\$40	\$16,390 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Computer Support, Networking & Security	Certificate	\$16,350			\$8	\$16,358a	\$40	\$16,390 ª
Start Date: 10/4/21	Networking	Certificate	\$9,889			\$5	\$9,894	\$25	\$9,914
Start Date: 10/4/21	Networking & Security	Certificate	\$16,350			\$8	\$16,358ª	\$40	\$16,390 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Networking Support	Certificate	\$12,363			\$6	\$12,369	\$30	\$12,393
Start Date: 10/4/21	Security	Certificate	\$9,889			\$5	\$9,894	\$25	\$9,914
Start Date: 10/4/21	Security Support	Certificate	\$12,363			\$6	\$12,369	\$30	\$12,393

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMI C YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
Start Date:	Medical Billing and Coding	Associate Degree	\$16,350	\$15,370		\$16	\$31,736	\$80	\$31,800
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,350			\$8	\$16,358	\$40	\$16,390
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses) 5 Weeks	N/A	\$1,400 per course			N/A	\$1,400 per course	N/A	\$1,400 per course
Start Date: 10/4/21	Registered Nursing	Bachelor of Science	\$14,400	\$3,350		\$9	\$17,759	\$45	\$17,795
Start Date: 10/4/21	Respiratory Therapy	Bachelor of Science	\$15,492	\$4,658		\$10	\$20,160	\$50	\$20,200
			NO	ITARIO CAMPI	US				
Start Date:	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 ª
Start Date: 10/4/21	Construction Management	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
Start Date: 8/1/22	Dental Hygiene*	Associate Degree	\$31,155	\$31,155		\$31	\$62,341	\$155	\$62,465
Start Date: 10/4/21	Electrical Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35.487.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^c	\$60	\$23,660
Start Date: 10/4/21	Maintenance Technician	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513			\$9.50	\$18,522.50a	\$47.50	\$18,560.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses) 5 Weeks	N/A	\$1,400 per course			N/A	\$1,400 per course	N/A	\$1,400 per course
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses) 10 Weeks	N/A	\$1,500 per course			N/A	\$1,500 per course	N/A	\$1,500 per course

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF) * This program has an additional cost of \$3,950 for the purchase of an instrument kit.

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMI C YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 a
Start Date: 4/5/22	Registered Nursing (Generic)	Associate Degree	\$33,495	\$33,495		\$33.50	\$67,023.50	\$167.50	\$67,157.50
Start Date: 4/5/22	Registered Nursing (30-Unit)	Certificate		\$38,250		\$19	\$38,269	\$95	\$38,345
Start Date: 4/4/22	Respiratory Therapy	Associate Degree	\$19,810	\$19,810	\$9,905	\$25	\$49,550	\$125	\$49,650
Start Date: 10/4/21	Veterinary Technology	Associate Degree	\$17,481	\$17,481	\$2,639	\$19	\$37,620	\$95	\$37,696
			PORT	TERVILLE CAM	IPUS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
			RANCH	O CORDOVA C	AMPUS				
Start Date: 4/4/22	Respiratory Therapy	Associate Degree	\$19,810	\$19,810	\$9,905	\$25	\$49,550	\$125	\$49,650
Start Date: 2/28/22	Surgical Technology	Associate Degree	\$19,520	\$19,520		\$19.50	\$39,059.50	\$97.50	\$39,137.50
			RANCH	IO MIRAGE CA	MPUS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50ª	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
10/4/21	All Collutioning, & Reingeration	Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^b	\$60	\$23,660 b
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/7/21		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMI C YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a		
Start Date: 6/27/22	Vocational Nursing	Associate Degree	\$19,765	\$19,765		\$20	\$39,550	\$100	\$39,630		
			SANT	TA MARIA CAN	IPUS						
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620a	\$50	\$19,660 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 ª		
Start Date: 6/27/22	Vocational Nursing	Associate Degree	\$19,765	\$19,765		\$20	\$39,550	\$100	\$39,630		
	TEMECULA CAMPUS										
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35, 4 87.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Dental Assisting	Certificate	\$18,976			\$9.50	\$18,985.50a	\$47.50	\$19,023.50		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Electrical Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50		
10/4/21		Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^c	\$60	\$23,660 ^c		
Start Date: 10/4/21	Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50		
20/ 4/ 21	, an conditioning, & Refrigeration	Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^b	\$60	\$23,660 ^b		
Start Date:	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50		
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a		

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMI C YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 a
Start Date: 6/13/22	Respiratory Therapy	Associate Degree	\$19,810	\$19,810	\$9,905	\$25	\$49,550	\$125	\$49,650
Start Date: 3/7/22	Surgical Technology	Associate Degree	\$19,520	\$19,520		\$19.50	\$39,059.50	\$97.50	\$39,137.50
			VICTOR VAL	LEY (HESPER	(A) CAMPUS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$31,077.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Dental Assisting	Certificate	\$18,976			\$9.50	\$18,985.50a	\$47.50	\$19,023.50 a
Start Date: 11/8/21	Electrical Technology	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35, 4 87.50
11/0/21		Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^c	\$60	\$23,660 ^c
Start Date: 10/4/21	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630ª	\$50	\$19,670 a
			VI	SALIA CAMPU	IS				
Start Date: 10/4/21	Business Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895			\$8.50	\$16,903.50a	\$42.50	\$16,937.50 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical & Administrative Medical Assisting	Associate Degree	\$17,972	\$13,028		\$15.50	\$31,015.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Clinical Medical Assisting	Certificate	\$17,972	\$1,638		\$10	\$19,620ª	\$50	\$19,660 a
Start Date: 10/4/21	Criminal Justice: Corrections	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Dental Assisting	Certificate	\$18,976			\$9.50	\$18,985.50ª	\$47.50	\$18,560.50 a

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF) b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF)

START DATE:	PROGRAM	CREDENTIAL	ACADEMIC YEAR 1	ACADEMIC YEAR 2	ACADEMI C YEAR 3	STRF (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	TOTAL (Enrollment date prior to 4/1/22)	STRF (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)	TOTAL (Enrollment date 4/1/22 and later)
Start Date: 4/4/2022	Dental Hygiene*	Associate Degree	\$31,155	\$31,155		\$31	\$62,341	\$155	\$62,465
Start Date:	Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, & Refrigeration	Associate Degree	\$18,513	\$16,887		\$17.50	\$35,417.50	\$87.50	\$35,487.50
10/4/21	All Collaborating, & Reingeration	Certificate	\$18,513	\$5,087		\$12	\$23,612 ^b	\$60	\$23,660 b
Start Date: 10/4/21	Maintenance Technician	Certificate	\$18,513			\$9.50	\$18,522.50a	\$47.50	\$18,560.50 a
Start Date:	Medical Office Administration	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
10/4/21		Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 a
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses) 5 Weeks	N/A	\$1,400 per course			N/A	\$1,400 per course	N/A	\$1,400 per course
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Non-Science Courses) 10 Weeks	N/A	\$1,500 per course			N/A	\$1,500 per course	N/A	\$1,500 per course
NO CHANGE	Non-Degree (Science Courses) 10 Weeks	N/A	\$1,500 per course			N/A	\$1,500 per course	N/A	\$1,500 per course
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technician	Associate Degree	\$16,895	\$13,605		\$15.50	\$30,515.50	\$77.50	\$30,577.50
Start Date: 10/4/21	Pharmacy Technology	Certificate	\$16,895	\$2,725		\$10	\$19,630a	\$50	\$19,670 ª
Start Date: 4/5/22	Registered Nursing (Generic)	Associate Degree	\$33,495	\$33,495		\$33.50	\$67,023.50	\$167.50	\$67,157.50
Start Date: 1/5/22	Registered Nursing LVN to RN Bridge	Associate Degree		\$38,250		\$19	\$38,269	\$95	\$38,345
Start Date: 2/9/22	Registered Nursing (30-Unit)	Certificate		\$38,250		\$19	\$38,269	\$95	\$38,345
Start Date: 6/6/2022	Respiratory Therapy	Associate Degree	\$19,810	\$19,810	\$9,905	\$25	\$49,550	\$125	\$49,650
Start Date: 4/4/2022	Vocational Nursing	Associate Degree	\$18,850	\$18,850		\$19	\$37,719	\$95	\$37,795

a This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,025 (includes STRF)

b This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$10,275 (includes STRF) c This program is eligible for a Workforce Agency contracted total program cost of \$15,037.50 (includes STRF) * This program has an additional cost of \$3,950 for the purchase of an instrument kit.

STUDENT TUITION RECOVERY FUND

REVISION: Language regarding the **Student Tuition Recovery Fund (STRF)** has been revised, as set forth below. (Catalog p. 32, rev. 2.16.22)

NOTE: Effective April 1, 2022, the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education (BPPE) changed the STRF assessment rate from \$0.50 per \$1,000 to \$2.50 per \$1,000 in institutional charges (rounded to the nearest \$1,000 increment.) This fee is non-refundable after a student has exceeded the cancellation period for their program.

SECTION 4: INSTITUTIONAL POLICIES

TEACH-OUT POLICY

REVISION: The College's Teach-Out Policy has been added, as set forth below. (Catalog p. 50, rev. 2.25.22)

In the event that a decision is made to discontinue an academic program, campus, or the institution, **SJVC** will make every effort to ensure that students have a viable option for completing their programs of study. A teach-out plan will be developed that includes provisions for students to complete their remaining coursework at **SJVC** or another institution of higher education that holds an institutional accreditation by an accreditor recognized by the U.S. Department of Education institution and identifies the timeline for completion. This information will be communicated to students and faculty as soon as reasonably possible. All decisions and actions related to a closure and the subsequent teach-out shall be in accordance with the provisions set forth in the **SJVC** Board of Governors bylaws.

Adopted by the Board of Governors February 2022

SECTION 7: BACCALAUREATE DEGREE, ASSOCIATE DEGREE, AND CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

REVISION: The Construction Management Associate of Science degree programs at the Ontario campus and via the Online Division have been revised, as set forth below. **This revision is effective with the April 4, 2022 start date.** (Catalog p. 87, rev. 01.19.22)

Construction Management

This program is offered through the **Online Division** and at the **Ontario** campus.

Program Description

The Construction Management program is 60 weeks in length and prepares graduates to manage residential and commercial construction projects. Students are trained to prepare competitive project proposals, supervise construction sites, and effectively communicate with clients and workers. Students are prepared for the management responsibilities they will face on the job at construction sites.

Program Student Learning Outcomes

Upon completion of this program, the successful student will be able to:

- 1. Organize, sequence, and manage construction projects with focus on successful outcomes, from predevelopment through project close out
- 2. Utilize project management tools to evaluate construction project variables, identify challenges, and generate solutions
- 3. Use communication and presentation skills to communicate with stakeholders and foster trust, teamwork, and effective supervision strategies for diverse audiences
- 4. Assess potential legal issues in construction projects for liability awareness, prevention, and risk identification
- 5. Use principles that account for a diverse world, a teachable attitude, and a commitment to professional development and learning
- 6. Apply appropriate concepts of communication, reasoning, critical thinking, ethical behavior, and interpersonal interaction to personal and professional situations
- Demonstrate the social skills, professional appearance, attitudes and behavior that employers expect from all SJVC graduates

Graduation Requirements

- Successful completion of the courses listed below
- Successful completion of the Career Services Seminar (CSS 100)

Credential and Professional Certifications

Graduates earn an Associate of Science in Construction Management.

Graduate Employment

The following job categories are considered in-field to calculate the graduate employment rates required by the state of California for graduates of the Construction Management program. Detailed information for each Standard Occupational Classification (SOC) can be found at http://www.onetonline.org/.

- Construction Managers (11-9021.00)
- Cost Estimators (13-1051.00)
- Purchasing Agents, Except Wholesale, Retail, and Farm Products (13-1023.00)

Core Course Requirements

Course ID	Course Name	Credit Units
COMP 101	Computer Literacy and Applications for the Professional	3.0
CON 100	Construction Materials	3.0
CON 107	Construction Blueprints	3.0
CON 115	Applied Mathematics for Construction Management	3.0
CON 117	Construction Documents and Methods	3.0
CON 127	Project Scheduling and Control	5.0
CON 136	Construction and Labor Laws	3.0
CON 138	Estimating and Bidding for Residential and Commercial Projects	5.0
CON 142	Construction Management Supervision	3.0
CON 147	Construction Project Management	5.0

General Education Course Requirements 36.0 **Credit Units Course ID Course Name** ENG 121 Reading and Composition - Part A 3.0 ENG 122 Reading and Composition - Part B 3.0 MTH 121 College Algebra – Part A 3.0 MTH 122 College Algebra – Part B 3.0 PHIL 1C **Ethics** 3.0 NSC 1 Introduction to Natural Science 3.0 General Psychology PSY 1 3.0 Introduction to Sociology SOC 1 3.0 Total 24.0 **Program Total** 60.0

CRIMINAL JUSTICE: CORRECTIONS

REVISION: The program page for the Criminal Justice: Corrections program has been updated to reflect that this program is not currently enrolling new students. (Catalog p. 89, rev. 2.16.22)

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

CORRECTION: Course titles for the following have been corrected on the Respiratory Therapy Associate of Science degree program page, as set forth below. (Catalog p. 124, rev. 01.19.22)

Course ID	Course Name	Credit Units
RCP 170	Neonatal and Pediatric Respiratory Care	7.0
RCP 180	Specialized Respiratory Care	5.0
RCP 190	Advanced Respiratory Care	7.0

SECTION 8: COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

REVISION: The following course descriptions have been revised for the Construction Management Associate of Science degree program. (Catalog p. 178, rev. 01.19.22)

CON 100: Construction Materials

3.0 units – 45 hours

This course provides an overview and study of the principal construction materials used within the construction industry: concrete, masonry, metals, woods, and thermal materials. The course also examines the general requirements of a construction project and the techniques of project mobilization. The course includes focus on the CSI Master Format.

CON 115: Applied Mathematics for Construction Management 3.0 units – 45 hours

This course provides practical application of topics in algebra which offer students the opportunity to relate and apply mathematical concepts to real-world situations.

CON 142: Construction Management Supervision 3.0 units – 45 hours

All methods of field supervision in construction will be identified in this course. Topics will include administrative procedures, quality control, scheduling, and bidding. Students will investigate and discuss basic principles of business management, how to be an effective manager, and the best practices of supervision and motivation. Students will also discuss OSHA safety and health principles, and how to lead teams to successful outcomes.

ADDITION: The following course descriptions have been added for the Construction Management Associate of Science degree program. (Catalog p. 178, rev. 01.19.22)

CON 107: Construction Blueprints

3.0 units – 45 hours

This course is an introduction to architecture-related design and working document evolution, including the design process, the establishment of architectural criteria, blueprint reading, technical specifications, and the development of drawings and designs. In addition, students will enhance the critical communication skills needed to interact with design professionals.

CON 117: Construction Documents and Methods 3.0 units – 45 hours

This course provides an overview of team member roles and responsibilities throughout the progress of a construction project. The purpose and intent of construction documents used in the construction process are introduced to effectively manage a project. This course also examines the procedures and methods used to systematically plan, organize, manage, control, and document jobsite activities.

CON 127: Project Scheduling and Control 5.0 units – 75 hours

This course is the study and application of Critical Path Method which includes planning, scheduling, and control of construction projects together with a foundational approach to construction industry software. The student will discuss the use of logic, time assignment, and computation, analysis, re-evaluation, computer applications, and management responsibilities.

CON 136: Construction and Labor Laws 3.0 units – 45 hours

This course provides an orientation to the rules and regulations that govern the construction industry. Students will study contract law, state lien laws, tort law, federal and state labor-oriented regulations, and dispute resolution methods. They will discuss the role of organized labor in construction industry practices.

CON 138: Estimating and Bidding for Residential and Commercial Projects 5.0 units – 75 hours

This course introduces students to residential and commercial cost estimating, including reading and interpretation of blueprints, plans, specifications and other project documents; principles of building costs; estimate and construction cost control; and practice in preparing bids for prospective buyers. Techniques and rationale used analysis in estimating residential, commercial, and heavy construction projects are evaluated. Special focus is given to the formatting and preparation of competent construction cost estimates with an emphasis on the use of computer applications.

CON 147: Construction Project Management 5.0 units – 75 hours

This course explores the construction manager's relationship and communication with internal and external project participants. In addition, the student will examine the administrative and project management responsibilities required to meet the performance objectives of the project.

REVISION: Effective with the April 4, 2022 start date, course descriptions for the following will be removed. (Catalog p. 178, rev. 01.19.22)

CON 105: Design Theory

CON 106: Blueprint and Plan Reading

CON 111: Materials and Architectural Design

CON 112: Construction Documents and Methods

CON 113: Construction and Labor Laws

CON 114: Computer Applications and Strategic Communications

CON 116: Construction Business, Accounting and Financial Management

CON 120: Construction Methods

CON 125: Scheduling and Control

CON 126: Project Scheduling and Strategic Communication

CON 135: Estimating & Bidding for Residential & Commercial Projects

CON 137: Quality Survey, Estimating & Bidding for Construction

CON 141: Construction Management Supervision

CON 146: Construction Project Management and Contract Documents

CON 155: Competitive Business Presentations and Strategic Communications

REVISION: The course descriptions below have been revised to include the Pass/Fail specification. (Catalog p. 177-178, rev. 3.2.22)

COMP 105: Certification Review – A+

2.0 units - 45 hours

Prerequisites: COMP 106, COMP 107

This course uses various methods and strategies to prepare students to take industry certification exams related to completed Information Technology courses. **The grade earned in this course is Pass/Fail.**

COMP 224: Certification Review – Network+

1.0 unit - 30 hours

Prerequisites: COMP 106, COMP 107, COMP 124

This course uses various methods and strategies to prepare students to take industry certification exams related to completed Information Technology courses. **The grade earned in this course is Pass/Fail.**

COMP 254: Certification Review – Security+

1.0 unit - 30 hours

Prerequisites: COMP 106, COMP 107, COMP 154

This course uses various methods and strategies to prepare students to take industry certification exams related to completed Information Technology courses. **The grade earned in this course is Pass/Fail.**

REVISION: Titles of the following course descriptions have been corrected. (Catalog p. 195-196, rev. 01.19.22)

RCP 170: Neonatal and Pediatric Respiratory Care 7.0 units – 150 hours

The focus of this course is special applications in respiratory care, and neonatal and pediatric respiratory care. Topics include neonatal and pediatric anatomy, physiology, and pathology. Specialized diagnostics and certifications also occur during this course. **A grade of "C" or higher is required to pass this course.**

RT 180: Specialized Respiratory Care 5.0 units – 90 hours

The focus of this course is advanced pulmonary function testing and critical care with emphasis on hemodynamic monitoring. Topics include advanced physical, radiological, and clinical laboratory assessment along with invasively monitored cardiac assessment and special procedures. Routine and specialized pulmonary function tests are also covered. **A grade of "C" or higher is required to pass this course.**

RCP 190: Advanced Respiratory Care 7.0 units – 150 hours

The focus of this course is alternate work sites and job readiness for successful employment in Respiratory Care. Topics include land/air patient transport, disaster management, patient and family education and health management, case management, home care, long term care, pulmonary rehabilitation, and sleep studies. Job readiness along with licensure and credentialing examination preparation also occurs in this course. **A grade of** "C" or higher is required to pass this course.

SECTION 9: ADMINISTRATION AND FACULTY

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

REVISION: The Board of Governors Non-Affiliate Members section has been revised to reflect the addition of Mr. Jorge Perez; Dr. John Swiger has completed his service to the Board.

On behalf of SJVC, sincere thanks and gratitude to Dr. Swiger for his years of exemplary service to the College and the Board of Governors. (Catalog p. 207; rev. 2.16.22)

Jorge Perez



Mr. Perez was born and raised in Monterrey, Nuevo León, Mexico. He earned a bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering from the Universidad Autónoma de Nuevo León. Mr. Perez went on to earn a master's degree in Business Administration from the Instituto Tecnologico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey (ITESM). He has over twenty years of experience in the food and telecom industries and is currently employed as the Vice President of Sales and Marketing for Oilseeds International Ltd., which serves both domestic and international food manufacturing companies. Mr. Perez is passionate about growth, value-driven approaches to customer relations, increasing market differentiation, and operational efficiencies.